Ellie Myers

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,

Ellie Myers

Thursday, May 8, 2025 8:53 AM

Marvin Douvier (SH); Kim Dawson; adminstaff@kittcom.org; storch@kittcom.org; Julie
Kjorsvik; Laura Kukes; Public Health Inspectors; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Stacey; Kelee
Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre; Jackie Sharp; Samantha Cox; Josh Fredrickson;
Rebecca Cruse; Cameron Curtis; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin; Haley Mercer; Christy
Garcia; ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; enviroreview@yakama.com;
corrine_camuso@yakama.com; jessica_lally@yakama.com; noah_oliver@yakama.com;
casey_barney@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; batt@yakamafish-nsn.gov;
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com;
jordan.bovee.hsy@colvilletribes.com; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com;
john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com;
russell.mau@doh.wa.gov; brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov; tebu461@ecy.wa.gov; lowh461
@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov;
crosepa@ecy.wa.gov; rand461@ECY.WA.GOV; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov;
Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; Cassandra.Weekes@dfw.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov; SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov; MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov;
Amanda.Moody@dnr.wa.gov; lhendrix@usbr.gov; jhoff@usbr.gov;
ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; John.Ernster@parks.wa.gov;
rachel.mazzacavallo@parks.wa.gov; Real.Estate@parks.wa.gov;
kimberly.larned@usda.gov; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil;
Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil; Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov;
SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov; AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov; rightofway@pse.com;
Dylan.Marcus@pse.com; jorgenja@cwu.edu; nelmsk@cwu.eduy;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; johnsond@kvfr.org; habermanj@kvfr.org;
prevention@kvfr.org; goldsmithd@kvfr.org; moenc@kvfr.org;
yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us;
energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us;
westsideirrigationco@gmail.com; timothy.lawless@dammanschool.org;
marsha@dammanschool.org; kim.snider@esd401.org; leslee.caul@esd401.org;
angela.garrettgordon@esd401.org; carol.chrisman@esd401.org

Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski; Ellie Myers

LP-25-00003 & SE-25-00005 Brown Road Estates LLC - Notice of Application
LP-25-00003 Brown Road Estates LLC - Notice - NOA Memo.pdf

Please review the following Long Plat application and SEPA Checklist: LP-25-00003 & SE-25-00005
Brown Road Estates LLC. Any comments need to be received by 5 PM on May 23", 2025.

Please let me know if there are any questions or issues accessing the material.

Internal Link: LP-25-00003 Brown Road Estates LLC
External Link: LP-25-00003 Brown Road Estates LLC

Best,




Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/
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KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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